Memo FIHS

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

District 204

Board of Education
Chris Olson, Director of Human Resources
March 16, 2020

Classified Leave of Absences

Constance Logan-lsom, Office Staff, Central Campus, requesting an intermittent leave of absence
effective February 20, 2020 through May 20, 2020
Medical-Personal

Billy Payne, Bus Driver, Transportation, requesting a leave of absence effective February 10,
2020 through April 24, 2020
Medical-Personal

Stephen Griparis, Maintenance Mechanic, Buildings and Grounds, Central Campus, requesting a
leave of absence effective January 30, 2020 through March 31, 2020
Medical-Personal

Lisa Thomas, Paraprofessional, Special Services, Central Campus, requesting an intermittent
leave of absence effective February 26, 2020 through May 29, 2020
Medical-Family

Vicky Aguirre, Assistant Cook, Food Services, Pathways, requesting a leave of absence effective
February 12, 2020 through March 15, 2020
Medical-Personal

Kathy Mazurkiewicz, Bus Driver, Transportation, requesting a leave of absence effective March
30, 2020 through April 13, 2020
Medical-Personal

Charles Balstode, Custodian, Buildings and Grounds, Central Campus, requesting a leave of
absence effective February 6, 2020 through March 2, 2020
Medical-Personal

Mark Dunn, Maintenance Mechanic, Buildings and Grounds, Central Campus, requesting a leave
of absence effective February 24, 2020 through March 12, 2020
Medical-Personal
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